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Appendix: Significant Government Entities Included and 
Excluded from the Financial Statements 

This Financial Report includes the executive branch with their corresponding departments and entities, the 
legislative and judicial branches, and other independent establishments and Government corporations. Excluded are 
privately owned Government-sponsored enterprises such as the Federal Home Loan Banks and the Federal National 
Mortgage Association. The Federal Reserve System is excluded because organizations and functions pertaining to 
monetary policy are traditionally separate from, and independent of, other central Government organizations and 
functions. 

Significant Entities Included in these Statements: 
(in Statement of Net Cost order):

Department of Defense (DOD)
 www.defenselink.mil 
Department of Health and Human Services (HHS)
 www.hhs.gov 
Social Security Administration (SSA)
 www.ssa.gov 
Department of Veterans Affairs (VA)
 www.va.gov 
Department of Agriculture (USDA) 
 www.usda.gov 
Department of Education (ED) 
 www.ed.gov 
Department of the Treasury (Treasury)
 www.ustreas.gov 
Department of Transportation (DOT)
 www.dot.gov 
Department of Energy (DOE) 
 www.energy.gov 
Department of Homeland Security (DHS)
 www.dhs.gov 
Department of Labor (DOL) 
 www.dol.gov 
Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD)
 www.hud.gov 
Department of Justice (DOJ) 
 www.usdoj.gov 
Office of Personnel Management (OPM)
 www.opm.gov 
National Aeronautics and Space Administration (NASA)
 www.nasa.gov  
Department of the Interior (DOI) 
 www.doi.gov 
Department of State (State) 
 www.state.gov 
U.S. Agency for International Development (USAID)
 www.usaid.gov 
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)
 www.epa.gov 

Department of Commerce (DOC) 
 www.doc.gov 
Federal Communications Commission (FCC)
 www.fcc.gov 
Railroad Retirement Board (RRB) 
 www.rrb.gov 
National Science Foundation (NSF) 
 www.nsf.gov 
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC)
 www.fdic.gov 
Small Business Administration (SBA)
 www.sba.gov 
Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC)
 www.nrc.gov 
General Services Administration (GSA)
 www.gsa.gov 
National Credit Union Administration (NCUA)
 www.ncua.gov 
Tennessee Valley Authority (TVA) 
 www.tva.gov 
Export-Import Bank of the United States (Ex-Im Bank)
 www.exim.gov 
Pension Benefit Guaranty Corporation (PBGC)
 www.pbgc.gov 
U.S. Postal Service (USPS) 
 www.usps.gov 
 
 Other Significant Entities 
 
Farm Credit System Insurance Corporation (FCSIC)
 www.fcsic.gov 
U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC)
 www.sec.gov 
Smithsonian Institution  
 www.si.edu 
Executive Office of the President 
Federal Trade Commission (FTC) 
 www.ftc.gov 
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Government Accountability Office (GAO)  
 www.gao.gov 
Government Printing Office (GPO) 
 www.gpo.gov 
Library of Congress (LC)  
 www.loc.gov 

National Archives and Records Administration (NARA)
 www.nara.gov 
National Transportation Safety Board (NTSB)
 www.ntsb.gov 
 
 

 
 

Significant Entities Excluded from these Statements: 
Army and Air Force Exchange Service 
Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System  
     (Including the Federal Reserve Banks) 
Federal National Mortgage Association (Fannie Mae) 
Farm Credit System 
Federal Home Loan Banks 
Federal Retirement Thrift Investment Board  
     (Including the Thrift Savings Fund) 

Financing Corporation 
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation 
     (Freddie Mac) 
Marine Corps Exchange 
Navy Exchange Service Command 
Resolution Funding Corporation 
Student Loan Marketing Association (SLMA or Sallie 
Mae)

 
 


